
BANNON LAKES 
 Community Development District 

 
April 11, 2018 

 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
April 11, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management Services, 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance agenda for 
the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Approval of Minutes from February 21, 2018 Meeting 
 IV. Ratification of Proposal for Additional Security Camera Installation with Security 

Engineering & Design Inc. 
 V. Other Business 
 VI. Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel   
B. District Engineer – Ratification of Requisition No. 105 
C. District Manager 
D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum  

 VII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 VIII. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & 
 Expenditures 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 
D. Approval of Funding Request No. 15 & 16  

 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 16, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS 
 X. Adjournment 
 
The third order of business is the approval of minutes from the February 21, 2018 minutes. A copy of 
the Minutes is enclosed for your review.  
 
The fourth order of business is ratification of proposal for additional security camera installation with 
Security Engineering & Design Inc. A copy of the proposal is enclosed for your review. 
 



2 
 

Listed under engineer reports to be ratified is requisition no. 105 enclosed for your review. 
 
Listed under field services is the operations memorandum enclosed for your review.  
 
Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenues & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule, 
check register, and funding requests are enclosed for your review. 
 
We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
 
James Oliver 
 District Manager 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

 Agenda  
 
 
Wednesday Governmental Management Services 
April 18, 2018 475 West Town Place 
12:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 bannonlakescdd.com 
 Call In # 1-888-757-2790 Code 5097001 
 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes from February 21, 2018 Meeting 
 
 IV. Ratification of Proposal for Additional Security Camera Installation with 

Security Engineering & Design Inc. 
 
 V. Other Business 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel  
  

B. District Engineer – Ratification of Requisition No. 105 
 

C. District Manager 
 

D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum  
 
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 VIII. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & 
 Expenditures 

  
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 
C. Approval of Check Register 

 
D. Approval of Funding Request No. 15 & 16 



  
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 16, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS 
 
 X. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



 MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, February 21, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of 

GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Art Lancaster Chairman 
 John Dodson Vice Chairman 
 Sandra Powell Supervisor 
 Karelyn Travieso Supervisor (by phone) 
 Wes Hinton Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 George Katsaras District Engineer (by phone) 
 Brian Stephens Riverside Management Services 
 Ernesto Torres GMS 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 
 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 
 A resident asked why do we have to reserve the amenity center to use it? 

 Mr. Oliver responded right now, it is unstaffed facility because the community is so new 

and we do not have many residents.  The cost to staff the facility will be passed onto the 

residents.    

 A resident stated we kind of feel like we are paying for something that we are unable to 

use.   

 Mr. Lancaster stated we need to look at how quickly we can get it staffed.   

 A resident stated the other question I have is about the lighting in the parking lot.   

 Mr. Dodson stated that is being replaced via warranty.  The original ones got damaged 

during the storm.  They have ordered all of the new ones.   



February 21, 2018 Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

 Mr. Lancaster stated FPL is getting ready to finish out the lighting on the whole street.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from January 17, 2018 
Meeting 

  Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes from the 

January 17, 2018 meeting.  Are there any additions, corrections or deletions? 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Ms. Powell with all in 
favor the Minutes of the January 17, 2018 Meeting were approved. 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Acceptance of Resignation of Maston Crapps from Board of Supervisors 

B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Vacancy 

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

D. General Information for New Supervisor 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2018-01, Election of Officers  

 Mr. Oliver stated the next item is to accept the resignation of Maston Crapps from the 

Board of Supervisors. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in 
favor the Resignation of Maston Crapps as a Board Supervisor was 
accepted. 

 

 Mr. Oliver asked do we have any nominations to fill the vacancy? 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in 
favor to Appoint Mr. Wes Hinton to the Board of Supervisors was 
approved.  

 

 Mr. Oliver administered an oath of office to Mr. Wes Hinton.  

 Mr. Hinton waived compensation. 

 Mr. Hinton stated he has served on other CDD Boards. Staff briefly explained pubic 

records laws and the Sunshine Law requiring board members can discuss CDD matters among 

themselves only at publicly noticed meetings. Mr. Hinton will update his Form 1 to include his 

appointment to Bannon Lakes CDD Board. 



February 21, 2018 Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in 
favor to Appoint Mr. Hinton as an Assistant Secretary of the 
Bannon Lakes Community Development District was approved.  

 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Construction Matters 

 There being none, the next item followed.   This item can be removed from future 

agendas.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Policy Regarding Use of 
Community Room 

 This item was discussed earlier in the meeting. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports  

A. District Counsel 
 There being none, the next item followed. 

 
B. District Engineer  

 There being none, the next item followed.  
 

C. District Manager  
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 
D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum 

 Mr. Stephens presented the operations memorandum.   

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Request and Audience 

Comments 
 There being none, the next item followed.  
 
 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2017 and Statement of Revenues & 
Expenditures 



February 21, 2018 Bannon Lakes CDD 

4 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the balance sheet and income 

statement as of December 31, 2017. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the assessment receipt 

schedule. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.  
 
On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Ms. Powell with all in 
favor the Check Register was approved. 

 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 21, 2018 at 

12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS 
 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is March 21, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the 

Offices of GMS.   

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Ms. Powell with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



PROPOSAL 

 

SECURITY ENGINEERING & 

DESIGN INC. 
3139 WALLER STREET  

JACKSONVILLE FL 32254 

EF001122/LVA205123 

 

TRAVIS@SEDSECURITY.COM 

 

904-371-4931 OFFICE 

904-371-4931 FAX 

904-655-1242 CELL 

TRAVIS WALZ 

ESTIMATOR & PROJECT 

MANAGER 

 

 

 
VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM 

BANNON LAKES 

SOCIAL RM CAMERA ADDITION 

 

 

 

 

 

To accept this proposal; please include your signature, printed name, date and PO (if applicable) on the line below. 

________________ ________________ _____ ____ 
                 Sign               Print       Date                 PO 

QUOTE INCLUDES ALL LABOR AND WIRE FOR 

COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF CCTV 

EQUIPMENT LISTED. 

CABLETRAY, RACEWAY, CONDUIT AND BACK 

BOXES BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  

PERMIT FEE INCLUDED WHERE APPLICABLE.   

SED WILL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PARTS 

LISTED ON QUOTE. 

PLEASE ALLOW ME TO THANK YOU FOR THE 

OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE YOU WITH ALL 

YOUR LOW VOLTAGE NEEDS. 

 

   

 

March 21, 2018 

2MP Indoor Varifocal TVI Camera 

 

Price includes putting a conduit sleeve into the firewall at both 

ends and providing a string for future pulls across the space. 

 

 

  

QTY  

1 

TOTAL $ 1,200.00 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  April 18, 2018 
To:  Bannon Lakes Board of Supervisors 

  Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel 
From:  Brian Stephens   

   Operations Manager  
Re:  Bannon Lakes CDD 

  Monthly Operations Report 
 
The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Bannon Lakes Community 
Development District. 

 

Landscape / Irrigation:    

1. Several irrigation leaks have been repaired. 

2. Landcare started the summer mowing schedule in April. 

3. The winter damaged plant material in the roundabout has been replaced. 

  

Amenity / Site: 

1. Cleaning of the pools and club facilities has been done on the weekly schedule. 

2. A lighting check is being done monthly for all the District Lighting. 

3. The Fitness Center AC was repaired under warranty. 

4. Lockable covers were installed over the Fitness Center and Social Room thermostats.  

5. The WIFI password was changer for the Club house to "bannonclubhouse". 

6. An additional weekly visit has been added to the Janitorial service to insure the stocking of 
supplies in the restrooms. 

  

Ponds: 

1. Lake Doctors is doing a good job maintaining the lakes. 

 

 

 



Other Projects:  

1. None at this time 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

February 28, 2018



Page 1

Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

February 28, 2018

 

 General  Debt Service

Capital 

Project

Memorandum 

Only

Assets:  

Cash $341,752 --- --- $341,752

Investments:  --- ---  

Reserve --- $385,750 --- $385,750

Capitalized Interest --- $585,125 --- $585,125

Construction --- --- --- $0

COI --- --- --- $0

Due From Developer --- --- --- $0

Due From Other --- --- --- $0

Custody --- --- --- $0

Prepaid Expenses $1,000 --- --- $1,000

Utilities Deposit --- --- --- $0

Total Assets $342,752 $970,875 $0 $1,313,627

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $8,952 --- --- $8,952

Accrued Expenses --- --- --- $0

Due to Other --- --- --- $0

Due to General Fund --- --- --- $0

Contracts Payable --- --- --- ---

Retainage Payable --- --- --- $0

Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $970,875 --- $970,875

Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $0 $0

Nonspendable $1,000 --- --- $1,000

Unassigned $332,800 --- --- $332,800

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $342,752 $970,875 $0 $1,313,627

Bannon Lakes



Page 2

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending February 28, 2018

Adopted Prorated Actual
   Budget  Thru 2/28/18  Thru 2/28/18 Variance

REVENUES:  
  
Assessment - Tax Roll $232,804 $182,776 $182,776 $0
Assessment - Direct $206,379 $115,219 $115,219 $0
Developer Contributions $151,247 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $590,430 $297,995 $297,995 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Supervisors $4,000 $0 $0 $0
FICA Expense $306 $0 $0 $0
Engineering $4,000 $1,000 $1,074 ($74)
Attorney Fees $20,000 $10,000 $9,076 $924
Dissemination $3,500 $1,458 $1,458 ($0)
Annual Audit $4,200 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Trustee Fees $10,000 $3,333 $3,000 $333
Management Fees  $45,000 $18,750 $18,750 $0
Information Technology $1,600 $667 $667 $0
Telephone $200 $83 $43 $40
Postage $500 $208 $88 $121
Insurance $5,500 $5,500 $5,500 $0
Printing and Binding $3,000 $875 $512 $364
Legal Advertising $3,000 $1,250 $1,246 $4
Other Current Charges $700 $292 $191 $101
Office Supplies $400 $167 $61 $105
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

 
Total Administrative $111,681 $48,758 $46,841 $1,917

Amenity Center

Insurance $10,273 $10,273 $13,233 ($2,960)
Utilities  
    Telephone $4,000 $0 $704 ($704)
    Electric $32,500 $10,833 $11,373 ($540)
    Water/Irrigation $10,000 $1,667 $2,462 ($795)
    Refuse $2,500 $1,042 $808 $234
Security   
    Security Monitoring $600 $0 $0 $0
    Access Cards $500 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts   
    Facility Management $30,900 $0 $0 $0
    Pool Attendants $24,000 $0 $0 $0

  



Page 3

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending February 28, 2018

Adopted Prorated Actual
   Budget  Thru 2/28/18  Thru 2/28/18 Variance

Continued Management Contacts   
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $18,600 $7,750 $7,750 $0
    Pool Maintenance $8,196 $3,415 $3,415 $0
    Pool Chemicals $10,000 $1,667 $1,677 ($10)
    Janitorial $6,480 $2,700 $2,700 $0
    Janitorial Suplies $3,450 $0 $0 $0
    Facility Maintenance $7,500 $3,125 $3,597 ($472)
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $3,000 $0 $0 $0
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $250 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $0 $0 $0

Amenity Center Expenditures $180,649 $42,471 $47,719 ($5,247)

Ground Maintenance Expenditures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,600 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $135,000 $76,500 $75,820 $680
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $5,000 $5,187 ($187)
Lake Maintenance $7,500 $3,125 $2,325 $800
Ground Maintenance $12,000 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $2,500 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $1,250 $1,409 ($159)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $100,000 $8,333 $9,289 ($955)

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $298,100 $94,208 $94,029 $179

TOTAL EXPENSES $590,430 $185,438 $188,589 ($3,151)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $109,406

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $224,395
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $333,800



Page 4

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
Assessments - Direct $0 $4,984 $101,343 $11,639 $64,810 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $182,776
Assessments - Direct $34,681 $18,675 $10,583 $51,281 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115,219
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $34,681 $23,659 $111,925 $62,920 $64,810 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $297,995

Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FICA Expense $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering $0 $0 $1,074 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,074
Attorney Fees $1,956 $1,198 $687 $5,235 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,076
Dissemination $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,458
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,750
Computer Time $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $667
Telephone $28 $8 $0 $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43
Postage $29 $28 $28 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $88
Insurance $5,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,500
Printing and Binding $96 $110 $175 $3 $127 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $512
Legal Advertising $81 $81 $1,008 $0 $76 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,246
Other Current Charges $37 $40 $38 $35 $41 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $191
Office Supplies $15 $15 $16 $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $17,093 $5,657 $7,200 $12,458 $4,435 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,841

Amenity Center 
Insurance $13,233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,233
    Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 $704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $704
    Electric $928 $3,290 $2,185 $1,991 $2,979 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,373
    Water/Irrigation $366 $474 $621 $444 $557 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,462
    Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Refuse $161 $160 $162 $162 $163 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $808
    Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $1,550 $1,550 $1,550 $1,550 $1,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,750
    Pool Maintenance $683 $683 $683 $683 $683 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,415
    Pool Chemicals $0 $938 $0 $729 $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,677
    Janitorial $540 $540 $540 $540 $540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,700
    Facility Maintenance $534 $692 $431 $1,039 $902 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,597
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2018



Page 5

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2018

Amenity Center Continued 
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 
Total Amenity Center $17,995 $8,327 $6,172 $7,138 $8,087 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,719
 

Ground Maintenance Expenditures               

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $19,736 $20,671 $11,071 $13,271 $11,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,820
Landscape Contingency $5,187 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,187
Lake Maintenance $465 $465 $465 $465 $465 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,325
Ground Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $450 $71 $142 $623 $124 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,409
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $2,062 $2,702 $2,096 $1,667 $762 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,289
 
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $27,900 $23,908 $13,774 $16,026 $12,422 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $94,029

          Total Expenses $62,988 $37,891 $27,146 $35,622 $24,943 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $188,589

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($28,307) ($14,232) $84,779 $27,298 $39,867 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,406



Page 6

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending February 28, 2018

Approved Prorated Actual
 Budget  Thru 2/28/18  Thru 2/28/18 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $50 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $50 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $292,563 $292,563 $292,563 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $292,563 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $585,126 $292,563 $292,563 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($585,076) ($292,563)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $1,462,812 $1,263,437

FUND BALANCE - Ending $877,736 $970,875



Page 7

Series
2016

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contribution $0
Interest Income $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0
Cost of Issuance $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds $0
Interfund Transfer In (Out) $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0

 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending February 28, 2018



Page 9

Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $385,750.00
Reserve Balance: $385,750.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less:  May 1, 2016 $0

Current Bonds Outstanding $11,850,000

 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Page 8

SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 18

SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 65.78 -                     29,657.42    29,657.42      
RREF III-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 68.86           -                     31,046.07    31,046.07      
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 134.64         -                     60,703.49    60,703.49      

 
RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 61                -                     50,630.00    50,630.00      
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC 51                -                     42,330.00    42,330.00      
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC 90                -                     74,700.00    74,700.00      
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 33                -                     27,390.00    27,390.00      
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 235              -                     195,050.00  195,050.00    

 -                 
TAX ROLL ASSESSED 221 -                     183,430.00  183,430.00    

TOTAL ASSESSED 591              -                     439,183.49  439,183.49    

SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 17

BALANCE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
DUE / RECEIVED DUE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 14,828.70    -                     14,828.72    14,828.72      
RREF III-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 15,523.03    -                     15,523.04    15,523.04      
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 30,351.73    -                     30,351.76    30,351.76      

RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 37,972.50    -                     12,657.50    12,657.50      
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC 21,165.00    -                     21,165.00    21,165.00      
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC 37,350.00    -                     37,350.00    37,350.00      
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 13,695.00    -                     13,695.00    13,695.00      
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 110,182.50  -                     84,867.50    84,867.50      

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 654.43         -                     182,775.57 182,775.57    

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 141,188.66  -                     297,994.83  297,994.83    
  

NO LOTS PLATTED IN TIME TO BE PLACED ON 2018 PROPERTY TAX BILLS. ASSESSMENTS INVOICED DIRECTLY
   WITH PAYMENTS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/16, 1/1/17, 4/1/17, 7/1/17

THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $151,246.51 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

SERIES 2016 BONDS ISSUED ON 456 UNITS. UNDER CAPITALIZED INTEREST UNTIL 11/1/18 - ASMTS START FY19

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016

DEBT SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

1 11/06/17 -                     -              -                 
2 11/15/17 -                     1,661.35      1,661.35        
3 11/28/17 -                     3,322.71      3,322.71        
4 12/11/17 -                     -              -                 
5 12/27/17 -                     101,342.64  101,342.64    

 INTEREST 01/04/18 -                     9.25             9.25               
6 1/24/18 -                     11,629.48    11,629.48      
7 2/24/18 -                     64,810.14    64,810.14      
8 3/13/18 -                     -              -                 

-                     -              -                 
TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS -                     182,775.57 182,775.57    

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 45.05% 45.05%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 0% 99.64% 99.64%

PERCENT COLLECTED 0% 67.85% 67.85%

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL  32092
FY18 Assessment Receipts

DISTRIBUTION DATE



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check Numbers Amount

General Fund
3/1/18 233 2,200.00$    

3/8/18 234-239 16,001.77$    

3/14/18 240-241 2,877.00$     

3/22/18 242 465.00$       

3/28/18 243-247 7,005.26$     

Total Checks 28,549.03$   

3/2/18 St. Johns County Utility 3,101.20$      

3/16/18 FPL 324.00$       

3/27/18 AT&T 685.51$        
   

Total Paid Electronically 4,110.71$      

Total General Fund 32,659.74$   

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

April 5, 2018



A
P
3
0
0
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
P
R
E
P
A
I
D
/
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
R
U
N
 
 
4
/
0
5
/
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
1

*
*
*
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
D
A
T
E
S
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
N
O
N
 
L
A
K
E
S
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

B
A
N
K
 
A
 
B
A
N
N
O
N
 
L
A
K
E
S
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
V
E
N
D
#
 
 
.
.
.
.
.
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
.
.
.
.
.
 
.
.
.
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
D
 
T
O
.
.
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
.
.
.
.
C
H
E
C
K
.
.
.
.
.

 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
Y
R
M
O
 
 
D
P
T
 
A
C
C
T
#
 
S
U
B
 
 
S
U
B
C
L
A
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
#

 
3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
3

1
/
1
6
/
1
8
 
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
1
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

L
A
B
O
R

1
/
1
6
/
1
8
 
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
1
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

S
O
D
 
C
U
T
T
E
R
 
W
/
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
O
R

1
/
1
6
/
1
8
 
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
1
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0

D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E

1
/
1
6
/
1
8
 
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
1
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

S
O
D

L
A
N
D
C
A
R
E
 
G
R
O
U
P
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
2
3
3

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
0
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
0
3

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
3
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

M
A
R
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
3
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
3
3

M
A
R
 
I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
I
O
N
 
T
E
C
H

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
3
1
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
6
7

M
A
R
 
D
I
S
S
E
M
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
S

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
5
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
8

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
4
2
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
5

C
O
P
I
E
S

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
4
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
3

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E

G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
R
V
C
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
2
.
8
6
 
0
0
0
2
3
4

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
0
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
7

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
3
4
9
8
1
0
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
0
0

M
A
R
 
L
A
K
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

L
A
K
E
 
D
O
C
T
O
R
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
2
3
5

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
0
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
3

2
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
5
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
2
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
0

I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S

L
A
N
D
C
A
R
E
 
G
R
O
U
P
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
0
 
0
0
0
2
3
6

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
0
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
3

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
5
6
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
8
9

M
A
R
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
A
M
E
N

L
A
N
D
C
A
R
E
 
G
R
O
U
P
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
8
9
 
0
0
0
2
3
7

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
0
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
3

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
5
6
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
5
.
0
5

M
A
R
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
L
A
K
E
S

L
A
N
D
C
A
R
E
 
G
R
O
U
P
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
5
.
0
5
 
0
0
0
2
3
8

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
0
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
8

2
/
1
6
/
1
8
 
6
8
7
8
7
7
8
7
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
2
0
-
5
7
2
0
0
-
4
5
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
4
7

M
A
R
 
R
E
F
U
S
E

R
E
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
#
6
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
4
7
 
0
0
0
2
3
9

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
1
4
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
3

2
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
5
7
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
2
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
0

I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S

L
A
N
D
C
A
R
E
 
G
R
O
U
P
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
2
4
0

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

B
A
N
L
 
-
B
A
N
N
O
N
 
L
A
K
E
S
-
 
B
S
A
N
C
H
E
Z
 
 



A
P
3
0
0
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
P
R
E
P
A
I
D
/
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
R
U
N
 
 
4
/
0
5
/
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
2

*
*
*
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
D
A
T
E
S
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
N
O
N
 
L
A
K
E
S
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

B
A
N
K
 
A
 
B
A
N
N
O
N
 
L
A
K
E
S
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
V
E
N
D
#
 
 
.
.
.
.
.
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
.
.
.
.
.
 
.
.
.
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
D
 
T
O
.
.
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
.
.
.
.
C
H
E
C
K
.
.
.
.
.

 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
Y
R
M
O
 
 
D
P
T
 
A
C
C
T
#
 
S
U
B
 
 
S
U
B
C
L
A
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
#

 
3
/
1
4
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
4

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
2
0
-
5
7
2
0
0
-
4
5
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

M
A
R
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
2
0
-
5
7
2
0
0
-
4
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
0
0

M
A
R
 
P
O
O
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

3
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
2
0
-
5
7
2
0
0
-
4
6
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0

M
A
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

R
I
V
E
R
S
I
D
E
 
M
A
N
A
G
M
E
N
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
3
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
2
4
1

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
2
2
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
7

2
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
3
4
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
2
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
0
0

F
E
B
 
L
A
K
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

L
A
K
E
 
D
O
C
T
O
R
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
2
4
2

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
0
5

2
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
9
9
0
7
6
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
1
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
3
1
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
6
3

P
R
E
P
A
R
E
 
F
O
R
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G

H
O
P
P
I
N
G
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
&
 
S
A
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
6
3
 
0
0
0
2
4
3

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
0
5

2
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
9
9
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
1
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
3
1
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
6
8
.
7
8

J
A
N
 
B
O
U
N
D
A
R
Y
 
A
M
E
N
D
M
E
N
T

H
O
P
P
I
N
G
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
&
 
S
A
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
6
8
.
7
8
 
0
0
0
2
4
4

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
3

3
/
2
2
/
1
8
 
5
7
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
3
 
3
3
0
-
5
3
8
0
0
-
4
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
.
0
0

R
O
S
E
,
 
R
E
D
 
D
R
I
F
T
 
X
4
4

L
A
N
D
C
A
R
E
 
G
R
O
U
P
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
2
4
5

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
1
4

3
/
2
1
/
1
8
 
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
2
 
3
2
0
-
5
7
2
0
0
-
4
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
.
0
6

F
E
B
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

3
/
2
1
/
1
8
 
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
8
0
2
 
3
2
0
-
5
7
2
0
0
-
4
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
5
0

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

R
I
V
E
R
S
I
D
E
 
M
A
N
A
G
M
E
N
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
1
.
5
6
 
0
0
0
2
4
6

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

 
3
/
2
8
/
1
8
 
0
0
0
0
2

2
/
1
3
/
1
8
 
3
0
0
6
2
5
4
-
 
2
0
1
8
0
2
 
3
1
0
-
5
1
3
0
0
-
4
8
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
2
9

2
/
2
1
/
1
8
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G

T
H
E
 
S
T
 
A
U
G
U
S
T
I
N
E
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
2
9
 
0
0
0
2
4
7

-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-
 
-

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
4
9
.
0
3

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
O
R
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
4
9
.
0
3

B
A
N
L
 
-
B
A
N
N
O
N
 
L
A
K
E
S
-
 
B
S
A
N
C
H
E
Z
 
 













































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Community Development District Funding Request #15
March 8, 2018

 PAYEE GENERAL FUND

1 Hopping Green & Sams
Dec Boundary Amendment Inv #98495  1/31/18 497.50$           

Total Funding Request 497.50$         

Please make check payable to: Bannon Lakes CDD
c/o GMS LLC
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine FL  32092

Signature:

Signature:

Bannon Lakes

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Secretary/Asst. Secretary







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Community Development District Funding Request #16

April 5, 2018

 PAYEE GENERAL FUND

1 Hopping Green & Sams
Jan Boundary Amendment Inv #99077  2/28/18 4,368.78$        

Total Funding Request 4,368.78$      

Please make check payable to: Bannon Lakes CDD
c/o GMS LLC
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine FL  32092

Signature:

Signature:

Bannon Lakes

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Secretary/Asst. Secretary








